BOARD OF HEALTH 140 WORCESTER ST WEST BOYLSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01583

February 11, 2015 Meeting Minutes

Members present: Robert Barrell, Beverly Salate and Lisa Henderson

Members absent: Alan Harris and Celia Hartigan Also Present: Michael Borowiec and Patrick McKeon

Chairman Barrell convened the meeting at 7:00 p.m.

<u>Meeting Minutes</u> After review and upon motion of Mrs. Henderson and second of Mrs. Salate, it was voted all in favor to approve the minutes of the January 14, 2015 Board of Health meeting.

Bills were paid

<u>Septic Design Drawings for 23 Fairbanks Street</u> Septic design drawings were before the Board for 23 Fairbanks Street. After review and upon motion of Mrs. Salate and second of Mrs. Henderson it was voted all in favor to approve the septic design drawings for 23 Fairbanks Street prepared by Hub Survey January 14, 2015 numbered W1501-01B.

Annual Report The Annual Report request from Municipal Assistant Nancy Lucier dated January 21, 2015 states the report is due by March 20, 2015. Mrs. Mard prepared and submitted her permit/inspection part of the report. The narrative prepared by Michael Borowiec was distributed at the meeting. The Board chose not to review it at the meeting but be ready to discuss it at the March meeting. The Board requested the narrative be forwarded to them electronically so they can make edits.

Mrs. Mard reminded the Board she will not be able to attend the March 11, 2015, meeting and suggested the meeting be changed to March 4, 2015, to ensure the report is ready to be submitted by the March 20, 2015 due date. The Board agreed to change the meeting date to March 4, 2015.

<u>Eagle Scout Candidate Patrick McKeon</u> Patrick McKeon joined the meeting at 7:30 pm. Patrick is in attendance as a requirement of his effort to become and Eagle Scout. Patrick shared his requirements and progress to date.

<u>Cancer Incidence and Mortality in Massachusetts</u> The Office of Data Management and Outcomes Assessment, Massachusetts Department of Public Health provided a report dated December 2014. The report provides statewide cancer incidence and mortality information for Massachusetts statewide. This report is in the agenda package for the Boards information.

<u>Nuha Circle Subdivision Changes</u> A revised subdivision plan for Nuha Circle was provided by Iqbal Ali. The plan was designed on October 2, 2014 and issued for Planning Board endorsement January 7, 2015. The changes are for the frontage of two lots to become Nuha Circle instead of Prescott Street. This changes the addresses from 219 Prescott Street to 1 Nuha Circle and 221 Prescott Street to 10 Nuha Circle. There are no changes required in the septic designs because the foundations were put in with the intent of changing the addresses.

Failed Septic System 439 Lancaster Street The Board reviewed the communication with Richard Shaw property owner of 439 Lancaster Street regarding his failed septic system. Mr. Shaw states he has had two professional opinions disputing the failed Title 5. Mr. Shaw has been asked to provide those documents more than once has still not done so. After discussion and upon motion of Mrs. Salate and second of Mrs. Henderson it was voted all in favor to make one last request for the two professional evaluations Mr. Shaw has received or a contract from an engineering firm he will be using to repair/replace the failed septic system at his 439 Lancaster Street, West Boylston, MA property.

With no further business to come before the Board and upon motion of Mrs. Henderson and second of Mrs. Salate the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Public Health Specialist
Robert J. Barrell, MPA, Chairman
N. Alan Harris, MD, MPH, Vice Chairman
Celia F. Hartigan, RN, MPH
Lisa M. Henderson, RM, LSW
Beverly A. Salate, RN, BSN

Barbara A. Mard